N=N-CHEN o NSO N O S

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

MINUTES OF THE MEETIN G OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE MILFORD AREA
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
January 17, 2023

PRESENT: Jay Wilson, BOG Chairman, Town of Mont Vernon
Craig Frye, BOG Vice Chairman, Town of Milford
Eric Olesen, BOG Member, Town of Wilton
Ray Anderson, MACC Director

1. Call to Order: Jay Wilson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

2. Approval of Minutes: C. Frye moved to approve the minutes of November 16, 2022. E. Olesen seconded. C.
Frye yes; E. Olesen yes; J. Wilson yes. Motion passed.

3. Signing of Registers: R. Anderson indicated he brought the registers to sign which were passed around for each
Governor to sign. There are two registers, two payroll checking and the surplus funds are in the savings account.
E. Olesen asked about the on-line classes? R. Anderson explained the on-line classes and two classes that have
manuals. R. Anderson also has the expenditure report through 12/31/22 to send around for signature. C. Frye asked
if all the MACC uniforms have come in? R. Anderson said about 85% have arrived; all the shirts are in and the rest
will be printed soon.

4. Old Business:
R. Anderson, said the Pead Hill lease expires at the end of 2023, the lease was sent to the attorney, MACC has the
option to remove the structure but can also remove the equipment. It has been shared with the property owner that
the lease will not be renewed. Ray is waiting to find out if the equipment will be removed; he is unsure right now.
E. Olesen understands that once Pead Hill is decommissioned, the owners will want everything removed and leave
the building there — the generator is still there and needs to be removed. C. Frye said the structure can be demo’d
— it is on blocks. E. Oleson wonders if that was part of the telephone system back in the day; DPW could most

equipment, should go to MACC. C. Frye asked if the generator should be looked at for its value. E. Olesen asked
how long the generator has been there, to which R. Anderson said it is a few years old. C. Frye said the Milford
DPW is looking for a generator for that building, maybe that can be used there. It will take a couple of dump trucks
to take all the demo and equipment out. C. Frye said we should find out from the land owner what they would like
to do. R. Anderson will meet with the land owner and deliver the lease amount and talk about when it can be
removed. It is a propane generator, the fuel company is Ciardelli.

R. Anderson can contact Beltronics to determine removal of the equipment and find out the size of the generator.
He will let members know when he meets with the landowner and if they want the building gone. J. Wilson said
the landowner and MACC can work together on that. The Abbott Hill Road site has no value in the batteries. R.
Anderson spoke with Bernie about the two frequencies.

sustainability of that. Bernie needs to come up with a finalized plan, nothing will be changed until that time. J.
Wilson asked if that can get done in the next two weeks? R. Anderson said Mont Vernon and Beltronics need to
talk about programming things then it can get rolled out. C. Frye asked if Mont Vernon should just own it? J.
Wilson said they want to own something that is new not old; he will talk to Bernie tomorrow and go from there.
The goal is to get all new radio equipment. C. Frye feels it would give them more leverage. R. Anderson said
Option A and Option B will both work, this will allow mutual aid to talk to Mont Vernon. J. Wilson said that testing
needs to be done to make sure it works, he will have Bernie come up with a cost to reprogram, to run in the
background and go from there, they will continue to run on 64 for the rest of the year. J. Wilson understands what
Ray is saying, it depends on funding; he will talk to Bernie about this. R. Anderson said Option B is permanently
in the background, why would it not be desirable to not run on VHF?  We want to make sure this will work, but
do we need another antenna on Federal Hill?




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
o]
76
17
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117

7. Wilson asked if there are issues in the by-laws? Last time by-laws were reviewed was when he joined the BOG,
about six years ago. Article 3 — should Facilities be Center, add Wilton under Customers. J. Wilson said full
members would need to be included in the by-laws. R. Anderson said if another town was brought in, they would
need to be added as a member in the by-laws. If that happened outside of the timeline, are we able to amend the
by-laws? J. Wilson said the member towns that signed the IMA should be included. C. Frye said the BOG is
supposed to look at the by-laws every year. R. Anderson asked opinions on what constitutes a “Special Meeting.”
R. Anderson asked if the suggested amendments should have a motion or should it go to counsel. C. Frye made a
motion to get the suggested changes reviewed by counsel and then bring the discussed changes back to the BOG
for a decision. E. Olesen seconded. C. Frye in favor; E. Olesen in favor; J. Wilson in favor. Motion passed.

6. Updates from the Director:

R. Anderson updated that the Citizens Bank savings account is all set up. The 2022 Door security project is
complete and paid for. The 2022 year-end items are complete. Budget expense report through 12/31/22 is available.
The OT line was overspent in 2022. Wilton Fire is in its final stages of CAD exchange, staff e-mail accounts have
all been created. The Quote from Twin Bridge Services for a laptop computer for MACC to remote in. The cost
of $1800 plus $100 for cables includes 3 years of accidental damage warranty. There are no other big projects to
deploy. All concurred to spend this out of the 2022 budget. C. Frye moved to use the 2022 surplus funds, not to
exceed $2,000 to purchase the laptop and cables. E. Olesen seconded. C. Frye in favor; E. bl@ in favor, J. Wilson
in favor. Motion passed. o

7. Town Reports / Updates / Planning:

7. Wilson asked about getting the audit numbers for the next meeting in February. R. Anderson indicated he just
heard from the audit firm today with a questionnaire and he asked who would take care of this, since this is Ray’s
first time handling this and in the instructions it states “chairperson of the governing body” and Ray is not sure what
the Board would like to do. This is just the questionnaire. J. Wilson said that Jason (prior MACC Director) would
reach out to him for that, he is not sure if the other members were contacted. Let’s just have Ray go through the
questionnaire and if there are questions, bring them up to the members that are around during the day and go from
there. R. Anderson said he just did not want to go forward because the instructions state the Chair of the governing
board needs to fill it out.

J. Wilson asked about setting the February meeting, it will be a very busy month, when will the information be
returned? R. Anderson believes in early February it will be back; Ray will be making phone calls this week. The
first full week in February Ray should have the generator information back. Monday February 13 at 3:30 pm was
set as the next MACC meeting, all members concurred.

8. Public Comments.
K. Kokko asked about the minutes of BOG meetings and where they will be located going forward. R. Anderson
said the MACC website is being built right now and that will house the minutes in the future. Right now each town
is responsible for posting the approved minutes. K. Kokko spoke of the grant that was available through Homeland
Security and how there needs to be information available in order to apply for those grants. Her connection also
indicated there are funds available at the Federal level for infrastructure and MACC might consider looking into
that.

M. Thornton, resident, suggested having language that could have made a situation better. If the agencies decide
the Pead Hill generator will not help in any way, he would suggest it be listed for sale as is to be picked up, and then
it would not cost any towns anything.

9, Announcements
C. Frye moved to adjourn at 4:45 p.m. E. Olesen seconded. C. Frye in favor; E. Olesen in favor; J. Wilson in favor.
Motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Darlene J. Bouffard
Recording Secretary



A\

THE MINUTES OF THE 1/17/2023 BOG WERE APPROVED - /23




L

Tl

S



